Post Office Directory Extract 1867

Berwick St. James

BERWICK ST. JAMES, a township, parish and village, 8 mile north-west from Salisbury, and 106 from
London, in the Hundred of Branch and Dole, and Wilton Union, South Wilts; the population in 1851, was
904, extending over 2,942 acres. Lord Ashburton is lord of the manor. The living is a vicarage, value £54, in
the gift of Lord Ashburton; the Rev. Charles Lawford, M.A., incumbent. The church is in the early English
style, with Norman square tower and 5 bells; it is dedicated to St. James. Two miles west are the
entrenchments called Yarnborough Castle.

ISHERTON is a quarter of a mile north-east; Uppington, half a mile south.

Letters are received through Wilton. The nearest money order office is at Salisbury

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Pinckney Erlysman Charles Esq.
Traders
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Blanchard Jonathan Parish Clerk
Bourne Robert Farmer
Dyer George Smith
Gilbert Jane Mrs. Grocer & Linen Draper
Kyte William Publican Boot Inn
Morris James Shopkeeper
Morris Maria Mrs. Schoolmistress
Tabor George Farmer
Tuker George Farmer
Tuker John Farmer
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